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October 31, 2014 
 
 
Mr. George Hickes 
Chairperson, Special Committee to Review the Education Act 
Legislative Assembly of Nunavut 
Iqaluit, NU 
X0A 0H0 
 
Honourable Paul Quassa  
Minister of Education 
Legislative Assembly of Nunavut 
Iqaluit, NU 
X0A 0H0 

 
Re:  Comments from District Education Authorities to the Review Committee  
 
The Coalition of Nunavut DEAs has spent several months in discussion with member DEAs 
preparing them for the anticipated consultations regarding the 5 Year Review of the Nunavut 
Education Act. As per previous correspondence from you, DEAs have been advised that the 
5 Year Review will focus on: 
 

s. 201.1 …. the administration and implementation of this Act,  

the effectiveness of its provisions and  
the achievement of its objectives and  
may include recommendations for changes to this Act. 

 
So far, what we have learned through this process is that the Education Act and most of its 
provisions are not known to the member DEAs. Our general impression from our 
consultations, including participating in regional teleconferences with DEAs organized by the 
Department of Education, is that DEAs are largely unfamiliar with the scope of their authority 
and they are not taking up or being encouraged to exercise their role and responsibilities in 
the community.  
 
The more we read and learn about the Act, the more interesting and the greater potential we 
see in the provisions of the Act.  But these provisions are almost universally untested, even 
after 5 years. For example:  
 

There has never been a “structured dialogue” under s. 149 - that we are aware 
of, even though this was designed as a communications and conciliation tool. 
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There has never been a review request under Part 6 by a parent (or student)   
–  that we are aware of – likely because parents are not advised that they have 
this right, and possibly because DEAs do not know they have this 
responsibility. 
 
There have been limited instances where the Coalition was invited to 
participate in the hiring of senior regional staff under s. 190 (1) or given the 
opportunity, “on an on-going basis, to review the funding process for district 
education authorities” under s. 190(2). 

 
We have been working to fill this knowledge gap and to find ways to collect and focus the 
concerns of our members DEAs.   We have held conference calls, visited many 
communities, developed presentations, collected data and encouraged participation. 
 
What we see is the beginnings of participation and understanding, but we also see high 
levels of frustration with the current system and its participants – not individually or to 
suggest that anyone in the Education system is badly motivated – but frustration at the 
educational outcomes in our schools. 
 
We are still collecting information, surveys and data from members, and as they become 
available we will contribute these to your review.  We have used the Coalition’s Annual 
General Meeting and our Executive Meetings to compile concerns, and a basic statement of 
these concerns is attached as our Preliminary Report. 
 
We are just at the stage of getting DEAs engaged in the process and we already find 
ourselves at the deadline date you advised us. At this year’s AGM some DEAs reported that 
they were unaware of the Education Act Review, while others noted that they received 
notice in late June as operations were winding down for the summer. We hope that as your 
move forward in your deliberations you will allow DEAs to make further submissions from 
their own community discussions on the Act.  

 
Our Member DEAs remain committed and concerned around issues that impact the quality 
of education in Nunavut. We appreciate your willingness to continue this dialogue as you 
work your way through this very important process around the future of education in 
Nunavut. 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Willie Nakoolak 
Chairperson  

 
 cc.  Chairs of Nunavut DEAs 
  Coalition Members 
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